Garcia, Adolfo

From: alp@alp-law.com

Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2019 7:18 PM

To: Garcia, Adolfo

Cc: Suarez, Cristina

Subject: FW: SERVICE OF COURT DOCUMENT CASE NUMBER 19-10867 CA 01 (22) - BankUnited,
N.A. v. Perla Machaen, et al. - 8020 Los Pinos Blvd - City's Emergency Motion for
Injunction

Attachments: motion for injunction - 8020 Los Pinos Blvd - 9-25-19.pdf

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content
is safe.

Dear Adolfo:

Please find attached the verified motion to supplement the pleadings you reviewed in this case and let me know if
you have any questions or comments. I am attaching the expired registration for your convenience. Also, please
call me to discuss this case.

Finally, please send me the shell of an NOV, so that we can prepare NOV5s for the interested parties. I am
sending you an updated list of violations for your review and approval.

Thanks!

Very truly yours,

Alexander L. Palenzuela

Law Offices of Alexander L. Palenzuela, P.A.
1200 Brickell Avenue, Suite 1440

Miami, FL 33131-3205

main (305) 375-9510, ext. 303

mobile (305) 333-0467

fax (805) 375-9511

alp@alp-law.com

www.alp-law.com

PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING

This message, together with any attachments, is intended only for the addressee. It may contain information which is legally privileged,
confidential and exempt from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying,
distribution, use, or any action or reliance on this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please
notify the sender immediately by telephone, at (305) 375-9510, ext. 303, or by return e-mail and delete this message, along with any reply
and attachments.



From: Alexander Palenzuela <alp@alp-law.com>

Date: Wednesday, September 25, 2019 at 7:13 PM

To: "FL.Service@PhelanHallinan.com" <FL.Service@PhelanHallinan.com>, "ftouron@tevtlaw.com"
<ftouron@tevtlaw.com>, "efile@almazanlaw.com" <efile@almazanlaw.com>, "gbelaval@almazanlaw.com"
<gbelaval@almazanlaw.com>, "torwin@tevtlaw.com" <torwin@tevtlaw.com>

Cc: Alexander Palenzuela <alp@alp-law.com>

Subject: SERVICE OF COURT DOCUMENT CASE NUMBER 19-10867 CA 01 (22) - BankUnited, N.A. v. Perla Machaen, et al.
- 8020 Los Pinos Blvd - City's Emergency Motion for Injunction

Filer and Filer's Telephone Numbers: Alexander L. Palenzuela, mobile: (305) 333-0467; office: (305) 375-9510
Court: Eleventh Circuit Court in and for Miami-Dade County, Court Case No.: 19-10867 CA 01 (22)

Case Style: BankUnited, N.A. v. Perla Machaen, et al.

Notice of filing and service of attached document entitled:

1. City of Coral Gables’s Emergency Verified Motion for Temporary Injunction

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
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